



Jenny Chen

Partner

+852 2114 2196
jenny.chen@cfnlaw.com.hk

Location:
Hong Kong

Language:
English, Mandarin,
Cantonese

Qualification:
Hong Kong(2004),
English & Wales(2005)

Introduction

Jenny Chen is one of the founding partners of CFN Lawyers LLP. With over 20 years of experience, Jenny offers trusted advice to both listed companies and high-growth startups. Her expertise spans corporate compliance, regulatory matters, and public company responsibilities, as well as cross-border mergers and acquisitions, corporate restructurings, and capital markets transactions, including IPOs and public offerings. She also supports emerging companies with fundraising, joint ventures, and strategic alliances, providing comprehensive legal guidance and support to clients navigating complex regulatory and business landscapes.

Social Activities

- August 2017–present–Independent Non-Executive Director–Sisram Medical Ltd. (Stock Code: 01696)
- 2004–present–Member–Law Society of Hong Kong

Education

- 2001-2002–The University of Hong Kong, Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (PCLL)
- 1998–2001–The University of Hong Kong, Bachelor of Laws (LLB) (Hons)

Work Experience

- 2013–present–Partner, CFN Lawyers LLP
- 2012-2013–Corporate Associate, Maples and Calder (Hong Kong) LLP
- 2009-2011–Associate General Counsel, American International Assurance Company, Limited
- 2006–2009–Associate, DLA Piper
- 2002–2006–Assistant Solicitor, Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

Areas

Capital Markets & Financing, Mergers & Acquisitions, Compliance & Corporate Governance, Corporate & Commercial

Key Achievements

- Advising Nissin Foods Company Limited (Stock Code: 1475) on its acquisition of 100% issued share capital of a leading manufacturer of frozen dumplings in Australia, with an aggregate transaction value of approximately HK\$179 million.
- Advising a Singapore startup on its strategic joint venture with the Indonesia's

largest publicly listed tech company, focusing on ride-hailing, e-commerce and financial services.

□ Advising a medical device startup on its Series A+ round financing, with investment from the largest private healthcare provider in Singapore listed in both the Singapore and Malaysia Stock Exchanges.

□ Advising Nissin Foods Company Limited (Stock Code: 1475) on its listing on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, raising approximately HK\$1.13 billion.

□ Acted as in-house counsel of AIA Group Limited (Stock Code: 01299) during its reorganization and initial public offering on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, raising approximately HK\$159 billion, which was the the world's third-largest IPO at the time.

□ Advising Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd. ("Ping An") (Stock Code: 02318) on its acquisition of shares in Shenzhen Development Bank, with a transaction value of approximately RMB22 billion.

□ Advising the underwriters in the HK\$22 billion global offering of China Railway Group Limited (Stock Code: 00390), sponsored by BOCI Asia Ltd., JP Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Ltd, UBS AG and ABN AMRO Rothschild PRC.